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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM # 2 TO BID INVITATION # 55-21 

Posted: 10/9/2020 

 
 DATE OF BID CLOSING:   10/19/2020    TIME OF BID CLOSING: 11:00 AM (EST) 
 
 
 
 FOR: Furniture 
 
 Currently Reads: 
 Date of Bid Closing: 10/13/20 
 
 Amend to Read: 
 Date of Bid Closing: 10/19/20 
 

Question #1: 
How many buildings will we be installing into? 
 
Answer #1: 
Two Building Total. 
 
Question #2: 
Will removal of existing furniture be necessary? 
 
Answer #2: 
Yes, this will make the process easier. 
 
Question #3: 
Will the rooms be occupied? 
 
Answer #3: 
No the rooms will not be occupied. 
 
Question #4: 
How many sets will go into each room? 
 
Answer #4: 
BLDG 1- Open bay for 30 bunkbeds. BLDG 2- 2 sets a bunk beds per room 
 
Question #5: 
How many floors are there? 
 
Answer #5: 
BLDG 1- One floor. BLDG 2- 2 floors. 
 
Question #6: 
Is there an elevator? 
 
Answer #6: 
No elevators in either building. 
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Question #7: 
Will there be space to park the truck near the building?         
 
Answer #7: 
Yes there will be space to park the truck near the building. 
 
Question #8: 
Will there be escorts for installers while on the property?      
 
Answer #8: 
Escorts will be there for the installers while on the property. 
 
Question #9: 
For the item listed as “freshman-pillow” is this a pillow or a pillowtop mattress? (the number on the 
solicitation bid pulls up an air filter) 
 
Answer #9: 
Pillow 
 
 
 

 
PURCHASING AGENT: Laura Ingram 
E:Mail: NH.Purchasing@das.nh.gov  
 
NOTE:   ALL CHANGES TO BID SOLICITATION NOTED IN ADDENDUMS WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED 

DOCUMENTS.  ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED AND VALID. 
 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 

Please visit: https://das.nh.gov/purchasing/purchasing.asp  (click on “Bid and Proposals”) for 
complete bid and addendums. 
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